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Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 13-12-010 and R. 11-10-023,

Attached is the list of questions Energy Division staff intended to ask the Panelists at yesterday’s LTPP 
Operational Flexibility Modeling Workshop. The complete set of Workshop materials including the 
“Collaborative Review of Planning Models” paper referenced in PG&E’s presentation will be posted on 
the CPUC’s LTPP webpage. CPUC Energy Division staff will notify this service list of the hyperlink 
when the materials are posted.

Thank you!

-Patrick Young

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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